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U.S. Department of Justice

Drmg Enforcement Administration
FOI/Records Management Section
8701 Morrissette Drive
Springfield, Virginia 22152

Case Number: 19-00413-F MAY 3 1 2019

Subject: Your March 15, 2019 FOIA Request (Second Partial Release)

Patrick Morrisey

¢/o Thomas Lampman

State of WV Office of Attorney General
State Capitol Building 1 Rm. E-26

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25305
Thomas.T.Lampman{@wvago.gov

Dear Mr. Morrisey:

This letter responds to your Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Act (FOIA/PA) request
dated March 15, 2019, addressed to the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), Freedom of
Information/Privacy Act Unit.

On May 03, 2019, our office made a first release of 162 pages to you, which included
responsive records to Item 2 in its entirety along with a partial release of Item 3. With regard to
Item 3 of your request, we provided a sample of documents that we thought may be responsive
and asked you to confirm whether you were interested in receiving the rest of them. On
May 30, 2019, your office responded, and confirmed that it was interested in receiving the rest of
the documents that were located in response to Item 3.

While waiting for your response regarding Item 3, we conducted a search for responsive
records pertaining to Item 1 part a through d.! To search for responsive records, the Office of
Information Systems (SI) collected the relevant custodian emails for the years that they were in the
positions that you requested. They then searched the email correspondence against the search

phrases/terms: “opioid + deaths™; “opioid + sales™; “opioid + overdose™; “opioid + street value”
and “rise in opioid use”.

DEA pages 163-323 represent the first partial batch of emails collected from Joseph
Rannazzist’s archived inbox while he was Deputy Assistant Administrator in charge of the Office
of Diversion Control for years 2010 through 2014.

1 0n April 18", 2019, agreement to postpone reformulation for the remainder of part 1 until part 1a-1d'is prdcessed.
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Certain materials identified during the processing of your request will be released to you.
The portions withheld are exempt from disclosure pursuant to the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and/or
the PA, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Please refer to the list enclosed with this letter that identifies the
authority for withholding the deleted material, which is indicated by a mark appearing in the block
next to the exemption. An additional enclosure with this letter explains these exemptions in more
detail. The agency documents you requested are enclosed with this letter.

The rules and regulations of the DEA applicable to FOIA requests are contained in the
Code of Federal Regulations, Title 28, Part 16, as amended. They are published in the Federal
Register and are available for inspection by members of the public.

Certain DEA documents contained information that the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS), the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC), and the Office of National Drug Contro! Policy (ONDCP) have equities in.
DEA is in the process of consulting with these agencies before granting access to the documents in
accordance with 28 C.F.R. § 16.4 and/or 16.42. You will be notified if more material is available
for release pending results from these consultations.

In addition, certain DEA files contain information that was furnished by the FDA. That
information and a copy of your request have been referred to the FDA for a decision. The FDA
will respond directly to you in accordance with 28 C.F.R. § 16.4 and/or 16.42. If you have any
questions about this referral, you can contact Sarah Kotler, Director, Division of Freedom of
Information, FDA, 5630 Fishers Lane, Room 1035, Rockville, Maryland, 20857 or call
(301) 796-3900.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and
national security records from the requirements of the FOIA. See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c). This
response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the FOIA. Thisisa
standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that
excluded records do, or do not, exist.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, you may contact Caitlin Trujillo, Attorney,
Office of Chief Counsel Administrative Law Section at 202-598-2730.

Sincerely,

/H\jw O. Hesyo 4

Angela D. Hertel, Acting Chief
Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Unit
FOI/Records Management Section
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Number of pages consulted: 4 (HHS, FDA, CDC, ONDCP)

Number of pages referred:

APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND/OR PRIVACY

ACT:

Freedom of Information Act
5U.8.C. 552
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Enclosure

Privacy Act
5 U.S.C. 552a
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